From: B - ©--<CHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
JCN=7FF10BBF6AIDAECFBAF5B2A0D64FC815-P1SX>

To:

Sent: :50:

Subject: RE: Bucks Creek

Thank you

From
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 8:48 AM

ey |
Subject: RE: Bucks Creek

Morning [l

-can fill you in on the meeting place...| will help you show Caltrans where our proposed work is.

Order Project Order Description
Reporting
Year
35224712 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 2
35224713 2022 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 3
35217268 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1

The projects above start at Caltrans Mile-Marker 1.3 on Hwy 70 (North end of the third tunnel or at our Cresta
Dam), project ends at Mile-Marker 5.3 on Hwy 70 (just prior to the Storrie cabing). With the exception of
spanning the Feather River three times OH, we are undergrounding the whole section in Caltrans R/AW,

Another helpful point of interest would be the currently under construction 95F QOrder, 35170663, This project is
very similar in scope from a Caltrans perspective, and the PM mentioned that | | | | I ith Caltrans has

played a significant role in helping us gain the permit to construct along with working with us to gain “variances’

throughout the project. Ve will all be driving through this project to get to the Bucks Creek projects.

Respectfully,

rrom S

Senfg
To:
Subject: Bucks Creek

Can you give me a few of the order numbers for the bucks creek as well as anything we know for the site visit. |
assume we will meet at the lineman college in Oroville the morning of the 16% (although we won't know the
official time for a while). Also any long/lads could be helpful. This is ford as she is reaching out to
Caltrans so whatever we can give them would be helpful.
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Regards,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000006054





